
From:
Sent:

Yura, Jane
11/30/2011 9:49:20 AM
Fassett, Robert (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RPF2); 
MBermel@semprautilities.com (MBermel@semprautilities.com); Igor Paprotny 
(igorpapa@eecs.berkeley.edu); RNickell@cox.net (RNickell@cox.net); Jim Shetler 
(jshetle@smud.org); sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov); 
jlane@semprautilities.com (jlane@semprautilities.com); jsmudem@smud.org 
(j smudem@smud.org)
'Fernando Pina' (FPina@energy.state.ca.us); 'James Marean' 
(James.Marean@GASTECHNOLOGY.ORG); 'Paul Wright' 
(pwright@me.berkeley.edu); 'Gaymond Yee' (Gaymond.Yee@uc-ciee.org); 
rwhite@eecs.berkeley.edu (rwhite@eecs.berkeley.edu)

To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: Re: Slides for the Nat. Gas. PAC kick-off meeting 1-2 pm PST - TODAY - 

Monday 11/28/2011

PAC members, I also wanted to let you know that Bob Fassett from PG&E has taken another position, 
and will not be participating on the PAC. thank you,
Jane Yura
PG&E

From: Jim Shetler [mailto:jshetle@smud.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 8:32 AM
To: Igor Paprotny; RNickell@cox.net; Fassett, Robert; Yura, Jane; MBermel@semprautilities.com; 
sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov; jlane@semprautilities.com; jsmudem@smud.org 
Cc: 'James Marean'; 'Gaymond Yee'; 'Fernando Pina'; 'Paul Wright'; rwhite@eecs.berkeley.edu 
Subject: RE: Slides for the Nat. Gas. PAC kick-off meeting 1 - 2 pm PST - TODAY - Monday 
11/28/2011

As I mentioned on the call yesterday, I will be retiring from SMUD at the end of this year. 
SMUD would like to propose an alternate to replace me on the PAC: Scott Flake, Manager - 
Power Generation. Scott is responsible for not only SMUD’s generation facilities but also the 
maintenance and compliance of our natural gas pipeline. I have added Scott as a cc to this e­
mail and his contact phone number is Redacted_________

I wish the team the best of luck on this very interesting project.

James R. Shetler

SB GT&S 0067669
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Assistant General Manager

Energy Supply

Sacramento Municipal Utility District

6201 S Street, Mail Stop B408, Sacramento, CA 95817

P.O. Box 15830, Sacramento, CA 95852-1830

w.916-732-6757 | fax.916-732-6562 | ishetle@smud.org

From: Igor Paprotny [mailto:igorpapa@eecs.berkeley.edu]
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 10:11 AM
To: RNickell@cox.net; RPF2@pge.com; JKY1@pge.com; MBermel@semprautilities.com;
sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov; jlane@semprautilities.com; Jim Shetier; jsmudem@smud.org
Cc: 'James Marean'; 'Gaymond Yee'; 'Fernando Pina'; 'Paul Wright'; rwhite@eecs.berkeley.edu; 'Igor
Paprotny'
Subject: Slides for the Nat. Gas. PAC kick-off meeting 1 - 2 pm PST - TODAY - Monday 11/28/2011

Dear Nat. Gas Project PAC members,

Attached are the Power Point slides for our PAC kick-off meeting, which will take place 1-2 
pm PST TODAY. The slides will also be shortly place online here:
http://www.eecs.berkelev.edu/~iqorpapa/NatGasUCB/. Please have the slides opened on your system, 
such that you can follow during the progress of our meeting.

Redacted Redacted
The call-in number for the meeting is 
problems reaching us at this number, please call my cellphonelRedacted

the passcode _you have any

We look forward to talk to you this afternoon !

SB GT&S 0067670
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Sincerely,

Igor Paprotny (UCB Nat. Gas Project)

SB GT&S 0067671


